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' Hovember 24, 1923, °

20t}

Personal.
o o s

or. George ¥, Zook, |
lssistant to Commissioner s

‘Bureau of Fdueation,

Washington, D. C, Ak T
Dear Dr."ﬂf)ok:' i

¢
T have your letter of the 20th,

: ' In my judgment Dr, J. ¥, Sprowls is
not suited either by training or temperament for
Specialist in Cyerge of Land-Grant College
Statistics. lie lacks the spirit of loyalty. b
This spirit is more essential to the success of
& subordinate position than even the cooperative

dispos ition.

- I received word from seversal sources

. that he became intoxicated. T did not attempt to

prove or disprove these statements though Ien

1nclined te believe them.

: ‘ Yere he 'io be employed by the Bureau -
in the position you indicate it might be accepted
&8s entagonistic to the action taken by the Adminis-
tration and Boerd of Trustees of the Univers ity
last suumer and this would be unfortunate.

" I do not feel that Dr. Sprowls has .
anything to recommend him for this position,

£incerely yours,

- BAU/R
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